REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA - MAY 2, 2011 - 7:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Minutes of Previous Meeting
4 -1. April 18,2011 - Regular Board Meeting - Exhibit A
5. Finance
5 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Thursday, April 28, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit B
5 - a. Board Report - MFT: $ 0.00
5 - b. Board Report - General: $ 450,608.06
6. Treasurer’s Report -
7. Attorney’s Report - None.
8. ESDA Report - Exhibit C
9. Public Participation
10. Reports and Correspondence -
10 - 1. Proclamation - Support Our Troops Day - Exhibit D
10 - 2. Request to use Village Park for Memorial Day Ceremony - Exhibit E
10 - 3. Letter of Appreciation - Exhibit F
10 - 4. Petition Regarding 113 E. Apple Street - Exhibit G
11. Recommendations of Boards and Commissions -
11 - 1. Plan Commission Memorandum - Exhibit H
12. Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations - See Ordinances
13. Bids -
13 - 1. MFT Bids for 2011 - Exhibit I
14. Resolutions -
14 - 1. Resolution No. 11-05: A Resolution Adopting Freeburg’s 2011-12 Operating Budget - Exhibit J
15. Ordinances -
15 - 1. Ordinance No. 1379: An Ordinance Amending Electric System - Exhibit K
15 - 2. Ordinance No. 1380: An Ordinance Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the
Mayor to Execute an Agreement between the Village and Coe Equipment - Exhibit L
15 - 3. Ordinance No. 1381: An Ordinance Amending Traffic Schedules - Exhibit M
16. Old Business
17. Committee Meeting Minutes
17 - 1. Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, April 20, 2011 - 6:30 p.m. - Exhibit N
_ 17-2. Committee as-a Whole Meeting - Wednesday, April 20, 2011 - 8:00 p.m. - Exhibit O }
173 Legal/Ordinance Committee- Meeting - Thursday, April-21;2011 - 5:30-p.m. - Exhibit P -
18. Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments
19. Staff Comments
20. Motion Sign Aye Die
21. Installation and Oath of New Officers
22. Call to Order and Roll Call
23. New Business
24. Appointments - Exhibit Q
25. Upcoming Meetings
25 - 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 4, 2011 - 4:30 p.m.
25 - 2. Electric Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 11, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
25 - 3. Personnel/Police Committee Meeting - Wednesday, May 11, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
25 - 4. Board Meeting - Monday, May 16, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.
26. Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments
27. Staff Comments
28. Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the selection of
a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(3)]; personnel [S ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(1)a.]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(11)]; real estate
transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)].



EXHIBIT A

VILLAGE PRESIDENT v l L L A G E o F F R E E B u R G l\;IeIrJlIr_;i:C;IIEe .?Z]i)rll\;IINISTRATOR

Ray Danford
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blaies Web Site: ) ] Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Smith eb Site: www.freeburg.com
Tony Miller POLICE CHIEF
Rita Baker FREEBURG REGULAR BOARD MEETING Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Seth Speiser Monday, April 18, 2011 at 7:30 P.M. VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern Boar d Me etin g ‘Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Ray Danford called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, April 18, 2011 in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Charlie Mattern - absent; Trustee Steve Smith - here; Trustee Rita Baker
- here; Trustee Mike Blaies - here; Trustee Tony Miller - here; Trustee Seth Speiser - here; and
Mayor Danford - here; (6 present, 1 absent). Mayor Danford announced there is a quorum.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to approve the minutes of
Monday, April 4, 2011 and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the

motion carried.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY'S REPORT: None.

ESDA: ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer gave us an update on what has been going on with the
weather and what we can expect for the next couple of weeks.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE: None.
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: None.

- CONTRACTS, RELEASE, AGREEMENTS, ANNEXATIONS: None.

—————BIDS:Noner T T -
RESOLUTIONS: None.

ORDINANCES: Mayor Danford said next on the agenda is Ordinance No. 1376: An Ordinance
Amending Title XV, Chapter 51 of the Revised Code of the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair County,

Ill; (Electric System).

Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1376 by title only and Trustee Rita
Baker seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Rita Baker - aye;
Trustee Tony Miller - nay; Trustee Seth Speiser - nay;" Trustee Steve Smith - nay; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - absent (2 ayes, 3 nays, 1 absent). With 2 aye votes and 3 nay votes, the

motion failed.

Mayor Danford said next is Ordinance No. 1377: An Ordinance of the Board Trustees of the
Village of Freeburg, Illinois, Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute a

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 18, 2011
Page 1 of4

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
o a2




~—"on Monday, April 4, 2011 at 5:30" p.m. Trustee-Smith ~said-we- talked-to-Pat-Wolf-and- John

Contract Between the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, Police Department and St. Clair County,
Tllinois for coordinated communication services.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1377 by title only and Trustee
Tony Miller seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Tony Miller
- aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Mayor Danford said next is Ordinance No. 1378: An Ordinance of the Board Trustees of the
Village of Freeburg, Illinois, Authorizing the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute an
Agreement Between the Village of Freeburg, Illinois and Barnes, Henry, Meisenheimer and
Gende, Inc. for professional services to conduct an Arc Flash Hazard Study.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adopt Ordinance No. 1378 by title only and Trustee Mike
Blajes seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Rita Baker - aye; Trustee Mike Blaies -
aye; Trustee Tony Miller - aye; Trustee Seth Speiser - aye; Trustee Steve Smith - aye; Trustee
Charlie Mattern - absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Trustee Miller said regarding the grant we applied for Wolf Road and West
Street, he thought we were going to discuss that before we vote on that. Administrator Herzing
said he got a letter saying the meeting was tomorrow so we ran out of time before we could
bring it back to the board. Trustee Miller said he sure hopes that don't come back and .bite us,
because we had a real good chance on getting that grant. Trustee Miller said that was a shame
we let that go by. Mayor Danford said he doesnt really remember much of any positive
discussion when we were talking about budgeting for that. He didn't see where we would have
a way to come up with the money for that project. Trustee Miller said it was over a four-year
span. “Mayor-Danford said -we did have one full meeting to try and to discuss-it. We just-ran
out of time. Trustee Miller said he hopes the board takes a looks at this next year.

NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

Finance Committee Meeting: Trustee Smith called the Finance ‘Committee meeting to order

Davinroy from the Freeburg Little Midget Football League. We are now looking at possibly
locating it at the park. The Freeburg Park District has been talked to.

Trustee Smith said the state is still three months behind to the village.

1 Advertisement for Industrial Park: Trustee Smith said once we are able to update the
website, we will start advertising.

2. Charter Franchise Agreement: Trustee Smith said Dennis is talking to Breese to compare
Freeburg’s agreement to theirs.

3. Committee As A Whole: Trustee Smith said we are going to have a Committee As A Whole
meeting to take about the budget and health insurance.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 18, 2011
Page 2 of 4



Economic Development Committee Meeting: Trustee Smith called the Economic
Development Committee meeting to order on Monday, April 4, 2011 at 6:30 p.m. Trustee Smith
said we are going to come up with a new date for the 222 2 day.

Electric Committee Meeting: Trustee Blaies called the Electric Committee meeting to order
on Thursday, April 14, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

1. Switchover of Ameren to Freeburg power: Trustee Blaies said we talked about the
switchover from Ameren. We are just about done as there are three or four to finish.

2. HAPS: Trustee Blaies said the housing in units 10 and 11 have been completed, unit 12 is
back in service, units 6, 8 and 9 will have the mufflers replaced due the height and size of pipe.

3. Ameren Automated Metering: Trustee Blaies asked Dennis about the agreement and Dennis
said it is pretty much finalized.

4. Arc Flash Study: Trustee Blaies said we already talked about this in the meeting tonight.

5. Sale of scrap material: Trustee Blaies said T&R took 14 of the transformers and scrapped
them and Solomon picked up 42 transformers.

6. Repairs to Digger Truck: Trustee Blaies the digger truck is repaired and back up and
working.

7. HD Supply: Trustee Blaies said we discussed the safety audit for the electric department.

Trustee Blaies said that IMEA will conduct URGE testing on June 21%,

Personnel/Police Committee kMe'eting: Trustee Baker called the Personnel/ Police
Committee meeting to.order.on Thursday, April 14, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

Trustee Baker said most of our meeting was spent in Executive Session. When we reconvened,
we talked about the following:

1. Pparking Concerns: Trustee Baker said we talked about the following parking concerns: the

E S5

“high “school” parking,” Total - Fitness -on- Hill -Mine -Road-—and- installing  a--speed -bump-in- the--

recreation park. Trustee Baker stated Mel said we should go back to spacing some parking
signs so the high school students are moved farther out and take some of those away from old

doctor’s office since the doctor’s office isn't there anymore.

2. St. Clair County Dispatching Contract: Trustee Baker said we talked about the St. Clair
County Dispatching Contract and we took care of that this evening.

3. Job Descriptions: Trustee Baker said we have some job descriptions we are looking over.
We will be discussing the job descriptions at the Committee As A Whole meeting.

4, Safety Policy: Trustee Baker said we talked a little about the safety policy and we are trying
to get something together as soon as possible.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 18, 2011
Page 3 of 4



UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Water/Sewer Committee Meeting - Wednesday, April 20, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
Streets Committee Meeting - Wednesday, April 20, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Committee As A Whole Meeting - Wednesday, April 20, 2011 - 8:00 p.m.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting - Thursday, April 21, 2011 - 5:30 p.m.
Plan Commission Hearing - Thursday, April 21, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.

‘Board of Appeals Hearing - Thursday, April 21, 2011 - 7:00 p.m.

Economic Development Committee Meeting - Monday, April 25, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.
Finance Committee Meeting - Thursday, April 28, 2011 - 6:30 p.m.

Board Meeting - Monday, May 2, 2011 - 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE BOARD AND STAFF COMMENTS:

Trustee Steve Smith: No thank you.

Trustee Rita Baker: No thank you.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard: No thank you.

Trustee Mike Blaies: No thank you.

Trustee Tony Miller: He would like to thank everyone who voted for the pool, it is a small start,
but it is a start. -
Trustee Seth Speiser: No.

Staff Comments: None.

ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn at 7:58 p.m. and Trustee Steve Smith
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

R T s

jerry Lynn Menard
Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 18, 2011
Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v l L L AG E o F F R E E B u RG Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

K/}%{EI‘B?EJRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 FAX: (618) 539-5590 RUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
S t(lave Sniitl‘sl Web Site: www.freeburg.com onald Dinteimann

. POLICE CHIEF
Tony Mill :
Rci)trzlinallcerer Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Seth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Charlie Mattern

Finance Committee Meeting

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Finance/Industrial Park/Economic Development/Budget)
Smith/Speiser/Blaies
Thursday, April 28, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

Chairperson Steve Smith officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee
to order at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, April 28, 2011. Those in attendance were
Chairperson Steve Smith, Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Treasurer Bryan
Vogel, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

A.  REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: The Board Lists were reviewed by the committee.
Trustee Smith the expenses on Countryside Lane and Dennis will check with Ron on
those. Steve questioned the Kohnen Concrete expense and Julie said those are for the
transformer containers at the new power plant. Steve also questioned the Harrisonville
Telephone expense and Julie said that covers the local long distance calls. Steve asked
why don’t we use AT&T for that and Julie said we've used HTC since before she was
here. The cost usually runs about $10 per month for all Village phones.

B. REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: We have a $50,000 cd coming due in August and
a $380,000 cd coming due in October. Treasurer Vogel said right now we can get 3% at
96 months with a 9 month penalty. ' '

C. ~INCOME STATEMENT: Steve questioned the legal fees in police and streets.
Dennis said he will check the street line item because we shouldn’t have that much

being taken out.He thinks Debbie is just splitting the public works legal fees between

the threeutility accounts but we'll- probably have torevise that:
D. TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
E. OLD BUSINESS:

1.  Approval of April 4, 2011 minutes: Trustee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the
April 4, 2011 minutes and Trustee Seth Speiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the
motion carried.

2. Attorney Invoices: Copies of the most recent invoices were provided and briefly
discussed.

Finance Committee Minutes
Thursday, April 28, 2011
Page 1 of 2




3. Health Insurance: Dennis said he has talked to Attorney Manion about the
wording in the union contracts. We can’t do anything with respect to this until the
contracts have been negotiated. ’

4. Advertisement for Industrial Park: This will be revisited once we are able to
update the website. Julie said CompuType was out and once she is able to work on the
website in training mode, it will then be up and running. She said she should be able to
do that within the next week or so.

5. Charter Franchise Agreement: Dennis sent Dale Detmer from Breese an email to
see if there are any differences between our agreements. '

6. Purchase of Lot at Industrial Park: Dennis said Julie found a basic lease to work
with and John Davinroy also emailed Dennis a lease. Steve asked if we had heard
anything from the Park Board and Dennis said no. A brief discussion was held about
possible land at the park being a better fit for the football team. Steve will bring this up
in Monday’s board meeting.

Dennis provided a copy of Kevin Fraser’s email regarding the possible purchase
of the 1-acre lot next to his existing lot at the Industrial Park. Kevin proposed $4,000 for
the lot and a waiver of the water/sewer tap-on fees and an 85% waiver of the electric
transformer and tap-on fees. Dennis will talk to Ron about the utilities. The committee
felt the cost of the lot should stay at $10,000.

Steve asked about putting a permanent sign up at the Industrial Park if there is
money left over in the budget. Dennis will contact the company that did the sign for

the Market Place Center to see what they can come up with.

E. NEW BUSINESS: Dennis said the sewer machine purchase will be in the board

—packet and asked Bryan to get some bids for financing, Dennis said we will pay 1/3

now and finance the rest. Seth brought up the Plan Commission meeting where a
request to rezone 113 E. Apple from SR-1 to MR-2 was heard. Since the vote did not
recommend this rezoning, Seth plans to take the matter to the next Legal/Ordinance
committee meeting.

G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H. ADJOURN: Trustee Seth Speiser motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Thursday, April 28, 2011
Page 2 of 2




EXHIBIT C
Freeburg ESDA Report for May 2, 2011

Freeburg ESDA EOC Activation: First Responders Shelter Managers April 10-22, 2011

Date: Alert Type /Emergency Call Out Start Time End Time
4/10/11 Tornado Watch # 122 6:10 PM 1:00 AM(4-11-11)
4/15/11 Tornado Watch # 142 12:50 PM 9:00 PM

ESDA Office / EOC communications initiated by Secretary/ESDA member Laura McGarry
Freeburg located in the center of this Watch box area

4/15/11 Severe Thunderstorm Warning 4:43 PM 5:26 PM
NWS Doppler radar indicating quarter size hail and winds in excess of 60 mph

4/15/11 Tornado Warning 5:08 PM 5:26 PM

Severe thunderstorm warning turns into a Tornado warning as strong rotation is being seen by NWS
Doppler radar -North and Western St. Clair Co.

4/19/11 Tornado Watch #153 3:15 AM 11:00 AM

ESDA office activated by Coordinator Kramer:Communications contacts made/then standby

4/19/11 Severe Thunderstorm Warning 6:24 AM 7:45 AM

Shelter Managers = Mindy F. and Janet B.

4/19/11 Tornado Watch # 154 1:05 PM 9:00 PM

Freeburg located in the NE sector of this watch box area

4/19/11 Tornado Warning 7:52 PM 8:30 PM

NWS radar indicating a severe thunderstorm with Strong rotation over Melville , Mo. And moving to the
East @ 50 mph: cities impacted by this potential tornado included Dupo, Mildstadt, Smithton, Freeburg,
Fairview Heights, and Scott AFB.

Coordinator Kramer at ESDA EOC and Shelter managers Janet B. and David A. at FCHS shelter
Shelter Managers at St. Paul’s UCC shelter included: Mike B., Joy R., and PJ Gale.

4/22/11 Tornado Watch #179 3:35 PM 10:00 PM

St. Clair Co. / Freeburg located in the NE portion of the Watch Box area

Page 1 of 2



4/22/11 Severe Thunderstorm Warning 11:00 AM 11:45 PM

NW St. Clair Co. as NWS Doppler radar indicated a line of severe thunderstorms capable of producing
quarter size hail and damaging winds in excess of 60 mph from Sullivan, Mo. To Defiance, Mo. and
moving East at 45 mph. Janet B and PJ Gale handled St. Paul’s UCC shelter and David Antry handled
ESDA EOC communications.

4/22/11 Severe Thunderstorm Warning 11:44 AM 1230 PM

NWS Doppler radar indicated a line of severe thunderstorms capable of producing quarter size hail and
damaged winds in excess of 60 mph, the line extending from Pontoon Beach, Illinois to Fountain and
moving East at 55 MPH.

ESDA Shelter managers Janet B. and PJ Gale handled St. Paul’s UCC shelter and David A. handle the
EOC communications.

4/22/11 Tornado Warning 8:00 pm 8:45 PM

NWS radar indicated a severe thunderstorm with strong rotation near Marilyn Heights, Mot moving NE at
40 mph and affecting the SW portion of Madison Co. and the NW portion of St. Clair Co.

ESDA shelter managers at Freeburg HS shelter area: Janet Baechle and Joy Robinson
ESDA shelter manager at St. Paul’s UCC shelter area: PJ Gale and David Antry

4/22/11 Tornado Warning 8:21 PM 9:00 PM

NWS radar indicating a Severe thunderstorm with strong rotation near House Springs, Mo. and moving to
the Bast at 50 mph. Tornado warning for Northern Monroe county and Central and Southern St. Clair Co.

4/22/11 Tornado Warning 10:32 PM 11:15 PM

NWS Radar indicating a severe thunderstorm with strong rotation 6 miles SE of Valmeyer and moving

East at 50 MPH. By 10:55 PM NWS radar jgdicated"the*possible'tornado'{‘}fmiles— SE-of Hecker-and .

movingﬁENR at 40-45 mph. e

Coordinator Kramer remained in contact with the National Weather Service DIRECT via the Amateur
Radio Emergency Service® Skywarn ® mode on the frequency of 147120 Mhz during all watch and
warning situations. Extremely heavy rain and some pea sized hail was experienced throughout the
Freeburg area. The Freeburg ESDA Office measured 2.02 inches of rain within a 3 %% hr period!
Communications with the local Police Department officers were maintained through out the warning
period and local ESDA communications continued after the tornado warnings to collect “local flooding”
situations, which were communicated to the Public Works Department .

Any time residents have emergencies as a result of severe weather, they can call the Freeburg ESDA
office at 539-9996 and the information will be disseminated to the appropriate department for response.

Other than local flooding conditions there were no reports of structural damage or injuries during the
numerous Severe Thunderstorm and Tornado Warnings that were issued during period.

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT D

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, all United States citizens, regardless of whether they support
the foreign policy of any administration, believe in providing a compassionate
and supportive community for residents of the state in all branches of the Armed
Forces, the Reserves and those called to perform homeland security duties, as
well as the families and friends of those serving; and have served.

WHEREAS, citizens of the United States exercise a patriotic duty by
acknowledging the fathers, mothers, sons and daughters of the country, and
from every corner of the United States and allied nations, who heroically defend
our country.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that June 11, 2011 is declared,

SUPPORT OUR TROOPS DAY

And citizens and village employees are encouraged to show the community’s
unwavering commitment to honor members of the Armed Forces for their
courageous and patriotic duty in defending our country, its freedoms and way of
life.

Dated this 2nd day of May, 2011.

Raymond Danford
Village President




EXHIBIT E

RECEIVED
Locklar- Smlth American Legion Post No. 550 4% 11101

-REGULAR ‘MEETING — “FIRST MONDAY OF:EACH :MONTH

304 SOUTH RICHLAND STREET EREEBURG, ILLINOIS 62243 TELEPHONE: (618) 5399172

2708 Old Freeburg Road

Belleville, IL. 62220

April 11, 2011

The Honerable Mayor Ray Danford
Village of Freeburg

14 Southgate

Freeburg, IL. 62243

Mayor Danford,

The-Freeburg-Locklar- Smith-American Legion Post 550-requests. permission to use the Village Park-on
Saturday —May 28, 2011 to place crosses in memory of our fallen comrades and also to use the park for
‘our.Memorial.Day ceremony to be held.on Monday - May 30, 2011. We will not have a parade this year.
“Weare requesting everyone tomeet at the park dt'9:15A:M. for the-ceremony.

Would you please do us the honor of giving the opening address at the Memorial Day Ceremony on May
30, 20117

Thankyouin advance foryour cooperation-in-this-matter.-Piease notify me.of your_response as.soon as

possible. If you require additional information you can contact me at (618) 2772430 or at the address———————— -

above.

Yours truly,

Peter Perez - Commanzer

Locklar =Smith American Legion Post 550




EXHIBIT F

701 Jacobs Lane
Freeburg, IL 62243
April 27, 2011 APR2 8 201

Freeburg Public Works
14 Southgate
Freeburg, IL 62243

Gentlemen:

May I please extend my deepest thanks and gratefuil appreciation to Mr. Bob Jenkins (and
the -Cencom -person who contacted him) for his kindness and expertise early Tuesday
morning, April 26" About 1:15 a.m., I found only air hissing from the water faucets.
Our water line runs.under the road on the top of the dam, which had been weakened due
to excessive amounts of rainfall. T figured immediately that the road had collapsed on the
water line and ruptured-it. Panic was immediate. What to do?!

I called the police non-emergency number (539 3131), which was answered by a very
considerate lady. She said she would see what she could do. In desperation, I called Jim
Lugge. He came over, and we bailed (with a plastic bag) water out of the water meter
hole. He worked on the valve and thought he had it shut off.

I had no sooner gotten back in the house than Mr. Jenkins called me on his cell phone.
He was at the meter, which is about a half block from our house. T told him what we had

" done. He said the meter hand was still spinning indicating that water was still escaping
from the ruptured line. Talk about being dismayed, but then he most kindly said he could
get it shut off. A few short minutes later he called me back to say no more water was
escaping. Relief set in along with gratefulness.

__This letter is-simply-to let-you know-how capably and-efficiently Mr.-Jenkins handled-a

very bad situation in the middle of a rainy night, and to thank you for having such a
responsible person in your employ.

Very truly yours,

Carol Jacobs Lugge



EXHIBIT G

We the undersigned residents of the area surrounding the address
of 113 E. Apple St. Freeburg, Illinois do not want this property to
be rezoned from SR-1 to MR-2, as all of the area is single family
residences and we do not want spot zoning in this community.

Name (print) Address Signature Date

Ston Koerber 211 S. dwm St %ﬁ%a/ if 2k L)
Denn s f‘//&/weée) Jdoa S ‘7///1{ o&um\?’ijww /7/;7!7 //
GRACIE ELAINE WilD 205¢ cHERRY Muuve, Plueie Wil 427
867/5\/ C/z) ssewo 200 L Agle B, Chhy o G Q7
Ro RERT REUTER /D04 E. A PL»: “H el E, Mﬁ’/
Elizahe A NocKlevbue 105 Cast Apple Si.7C .
ERKA__ VAN VEGHG( < € & WASHIMTow ST 71
Lestex Bokeg Q07 £, /)/)p/a Fecchoe, . TE 5204 3 st
Donti Dieeker AaLS. %n’u Fnuﬁbm T (h2dR thhm
_féfmy/f Lok PO ¥ SHAA c/f/z,f«zhww—’;a co2ls e
JOL/ QO WSon /ol G?Oﬂ/é @@/omm
Toyloc Scholden brond 10U £ Apple. SHT ) d-ze&-1)
BTA/yZeyﬂzmw/( /0%5/4/17/&04—257 7 b, ok A-T5 )]
Vil Marvsa K 300 S\ e ¥ CfW}ny futal /25 /i

APR 22 2011

RECEIVED



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Mike Blaies

Steve Smith

Tony Miller

Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590
Web Site: www.freeburg.com

MEMORANDUM

DT:  April 27, 2011

TO: The Honorable Raymond Danford
Village Trustees

FR: Mr.

Dennis Herzing, Administrator

RE: PLAN COMMISSION HEARING

The Plan Commission met on Thursday, April 2

EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

1, 2011, to consider a request from Leon

Furtak to amend the Zoning Code to rezone the property at 113 E. Apple St. from SR-1 to MR-2.

Several residents of the neighborhood were in attendance and there

against the

were comments for and

proposed rezoning. After some discussion, a motion was made by Bill Schwartz and
seconded by Sam Nold to recommend approval of the rezoning.

On roll call vote, Schwartz and Nold voted no and Steve Woodward and Dale Klohr voted yes.
Bryan Vogel abstained. The motion was not approved.

Minutes of the Plan Commission hearing are attached.

—Ifyou have any questions, please feel free to-contact me.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

A




VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Mike Blaies

Steve Smith

Tony Miller

Rita Baker

Seth Speiser

Charlie Mattern

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5545 FAX: (618) 539-5590
‘Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Meeting of the Plan Commission
Village of Freeburg
Thursday, April 21, 2011 at 6:00 p.m.

Leon Furtak
113 E. Apple Street, Freeburg
Rezone Property from SR-1 to MR-2

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Dennis Herzing

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Ronald Dintelmann

POLICE CHIEF
Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

Chairperson, Steve Woodward, called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m.

Roll Call: Mary Krieg - absent, Bill Schwartz - here; Bryan Vogel - here; Steve

Woodeward - here; Dale Kiohr - here and Sam Nold - here.

(5 Present, 1 Absent),

Zoning Administrator Phil Borger, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office
Manager Julie Polson, present.

Guests Signed In: Peter Matusak, Stan Koerber, Leon Furtak, David Etling, Esther
Weber and Douglas Dinkins.

Chairperson Woodward read the notice and advised the main order of business
was the rezoning of the property located at 113 E. Apple Street from SR-1 to MR-2.
Bryan Vogel swore in those individuals wishing to give testimony.

Leon Furtak stated the current use of the building is a 3-bedroom upstairs

apartment with nothing on the lower levels.

He would like to keep the 3-bedroom

upstairs apartment and add two 1-bedroom apartments on the main level with an
entry from the front and back. Dale Klohr asked the use of the basement and Leon

replied there will be a water heater, furnace and storage.
present time for the tenants to be able to use it

He has no intent at the
Steve Woodward asked for

" Clarification if the basement is going to be divided for tenant use and Leon replied no. """

Each apartment will have their own utility accounts and services.

Sam Nold asked

about the parking situation and Leon said he will keep it as it is now. Steve Woodward
said the parking spaces need to be 10 x 20 and would need 62’ across and also said
you need 2 parking spaces per unit. With 7 parking spaces currently, this meets the

parking requirement.

Stan Koerber said the unfortunate part of this is the building in question was built
in the wrong part of town. He also said something needs to be done to make it usable.
He said he has fought for several years to keep this area SR-1 and wants it to stay
that way. As far as a multi-family building, he doesn’t want the noise or an extended-

family building.

some were opposed and others noncommitted.
goes to the Village board. Sam Nold asked when th
Administrator Borger said in the mid to late 1960's.

Bill Schwartz asked what neighbors said about this and Stan replied
He said he will address it again if it
e structure was built and Zoning
Dennis said to keep in mind what

we are really talking about is rezoning the property. Bill Schwartz asked our policy on
spot zoning and Dennis said we try to stay away from doing that. Dennis said since he

Plan Commission Minutes
Thursday, April 21, 2011

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE}&I&LD gg: ElfFiIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH



has been here, we have only rezoned the property where the old railroad hotel was but
that was a completely different situation. Steve Woodward advised Mr. Furtak the Plan
Commission can only make a recommendation to the Village Board. The Village Board
would have the ultimate decision on whether this property will be rezoned or not.

Bryan Vogel again swore in individuals wishing to speak. Dave Etling asked if it
can be a tavern again and Dennis replied no, it has not been used for that for more
than a year. Dave asked what will happen to the building if this doesn’t pass? He also
commented Leon does good work and the building will look very good once it is
finished. Peter Matusak told the committee he wants to keep the neighborhood as SR-

1 and is against the rezoning as well.

Bill Schwartz motioned to recommend the property located at 113 E. Apple Street
be rezoned from SR-1 to MR-2 and Sam Nold seconded the motion. ROLL CALL
VOTE: Bill Schwartz - no; Sam Nold - no; Bryan Vogel - abstain; Dale Klohr - yes;
Steve Woodward - yes; (2 - aye; 2 - nay; 1 - abstain; 1 - absent); motion not

recommended to the Village Board.

Steve said this will go to the Village Board for a final decision on Monday, May 2,
2011.

Bill Schwartz motioned to adjourn the hearing at 6:30 p.m. and Sam Nold
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried. «

Bill Schwartz motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m. and Sam Nold
seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

&{m,febmm

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Plan Commission Minutes
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Page 2 of 2



CAl6/CM16
Limestone

CA11/CM11
Crushed Stone

CA6 Crushed
Stone

Bituminous
HFEI150

2011 MFT
Bid Results
For the
Village of Freeburg:

Verlan Funk 10.10
Dressler 12.00
Verlan Funk 12.95
Dressler 15.00
Verlan Funk 8.00
Dressler 11.00
Mike Maedge 2.0989
JTC Petroleum 2.19

E.J.Dougherty

2.197

EXHIBIT I

$ 9,494.00 (apparent low bid)

$11,280.00

$ 3,885.00 (apparent low bid)
$ 4,500.00

$ 4,000.00 (apparent low bid)

$ 5,500.00

$39,354.38 (apparent low bid)

$41,062.50
$41,193.75




EXHIBIT J

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
RESOLTION NO. 11-05

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING FREEBURG’S
2011-2012 OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg to expend
funds responsibly; and,

WHEREAS, in order to further this goal, certain fiscal guidelines are essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1: All monies spent during fiscal year 2011-12 shall be consistent with the
adopted funds set aside for each line item.

SECTON 2: All department directors, who have budgetary control over their
departmental functions, shall not exceed the budgeted line item amounts.

SECTION 3: All Village employees shall cooperate to effectively administer the
operating budget.

SECTION 4: The budget attached is hereby made a part of this Resolution.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, THIS 2nd DAY OF MAY, 2011.

~VoteRecorded:

AYES: NAYS:

ABSENT:




Raymond Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Village Attorney




EXHIBIT K

ORDINANCE NO. 1379

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE XV, CHAPTER 51 OF THE REVISED
CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR
COUNTY, ILLINOIS (Electric System)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THAT:

TITLE V, CHAPTER 51, Section 51.45, ELECTRIC RATES, is hereby amended to add two new
rates as follows:

(G) Residential Legacy Electric Service (Rate 6). Available only to former customers of
AmerenIP who became Village of Freeburg customers on or after November 30, 2010.

(1) Customer must utilize electricity as the exclusive method for space heating of the
premises and must have an annual average usage of more than 15,000 kw-hr. The
electric heating unit or units in service at the effective date of service under this rate must
remain the exclusive space heating equipment throughout the term of service under this
rate. Complete or substantial replacement of heating units must be immediately reported
to the Village. The dwelling may utilize multiple space heating units. Upon complete or
substantial replacement of heating units serving forty (40) percent or more of the gross
conditioned area of the dwelling, this rate will cease to be available. Effective with the
next utility billing cycle following such partial or complete replacement, customer shall
commence service under Single Phase Service (Rate 1).

(3) Rates for service shall be substantially equivalent to AmerenIP rate schedules under
which customer was served immediately prior to customer’s conversion to service from
Village of Freeburg including all rates, riders, taxes, and fees. Village rate shall be
updated from time to time to remain substantially equivalent to such rate schedules until
such time, if any, as AmerenIP no longer offers same; at which time customer will revert

to service under Single Phase Service (Rate 1).

(4;{}'ﬂlage of Freeburg fuel adjustﬁ{gﬁ{élﬁfggdoes not apply to this rate.
(5) Net Rate. The charge per customer per month shall be:
Customer and Meter Charge - $19.05
June through September:
All kilowatt hours: $0.09636 per kwh

October through May:

1% 800 kilowatt hours: $0.09579 per kwh
All over 800 kilowatt hours: $0.04044 per kwh




(H) Commercial Legacy Electric Service (Rate 7). Available only to former customers of
AmerenIP who became Village of Freeburg customers on or after November 30, 2010 and
who would otherwise qualify for Village of Freeburg Three-Phase Service (Rate 2).

(1) Rates for service shall be substantially equivalent to AmerenIP rate schedules under
which customer was served immediately prior to customer’s conversion to service from
Village of Freeburg including all rates, riders, taxes, and fees. Village rate shall be
updated from time to time to remain substantially equivalent to such rate schedules until
such time, if any, as AmerenIP no longer offers same; at which time customer will revert

to service under Three-Phase Service (Rate 2).

(2) Village of Freeburg fuel adjustment charge does not apply to this rate.

(3) Net Rate. The charge per customer per month shall be:

Demand Charge: $3.60 perkw
Energy Charges: .
1% 50,000 kilowatt hours: $0.07265 per kwh

All over 50,000 kilowatt hours: ~ $0.05890 per kwh

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, ST.
CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS 2nd DAY OF

MAY, 2011.

AYES ] NAYS

ABSENT ABSTAIN

Approved this 2nd day of May, 2011

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST: Approval as to Legal Form:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk Village Attorney




EXHIBIT L

ORDINANCE NO. 1380

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS,
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO ENTER INTO AND THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE
AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS
AND COE EQUIPMENT, INC.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois believes it is in
the best interest of the Village to enter into an Agreement between the Village of Freeburg and
Coe Equipment, Inc. for the purchase of a sewer cleaning machine for the Village’s Public
Works Department and Coe Equipment, Inc. is uniquely qualified to supply this equipment and
is familiar with the Village’s sewer system and specific requirements and;

WHEREAS, at least two-thirds of the Board of Trustees holding office in the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois believe it is in the best interest of the citizens of Freeburg and in the interest of
public health and safety to waive any applicable competitive bidding requirements and award a
contract to Coe Equipment, Inc. for the purchase of the following items:

One new Model 747-FR-2000 Sewer Cleaner as manufactured by Sewer Equipment
Company of America with all standard and optional equipment as described in the
quotation / purchase contract dated 4/5/11 a copy of which is attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are hereby adopted found true and correct and
are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

- - = SECTION 2. At least two-thirds of the members of the Board of Trustees now holding -—

office hereby approve the waiver of the bidding requirements of 65 ILCS 5/8-9-1 and any
applicable bidding requirements of the Village of Freeburg and hereby award the contract for the
purchase of Sewer Cleaning Equipment to Coe Equipment, Inc. as set forth above in the amount
of $69,101.00. The Mayor of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois is hereby authorized to execute,
and the Clerk to attest, the purchase contract between the Village of Freeburg, Illinois and Coe
Equipment, Inc., a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law.

PASSED by the Board of Trustees and approved by the Mayor this day of
,2011.




AYES NAYS

ABSENT ABSTAIN

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approved this day of ,2011.

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

Approval as to Legal Form:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Village Attorney



G:eEqu:pment

e
1*‘

(@512 «5953Cherry Street
“‘*‘f‘*“*'@ -Roch%telr'r{L 62563
«Telephone: 217-498-7200
oFax: 217-498-7205
Page 1 of 2
QUOTATION
Quotation Date 4-5-11
FOR Village of Freeburg
14 Southgate
Freeburg IL 62243

Attention Ron Dintelmann

e We are pleased to submit a quotation for the equipment listed below. e

One new 747-FR-2000 Sewer cleaner
Manufactured by Sewer Equipment Company of America
With all the standard equipment and the following:
Electronic throttle control
Electronic water on/off control
Hydraulic pressure gauge
Drain valves for water pump
Automatic level wind with hydraulic up/down
Digital smart counter footage meter
%” X 600 ft at 2500 p.s.i. jet hose
700 gallon duraprolene tank black
Fill hose storage rack
_ 3-way storage rack

————aluminum-toolbox—
Flood light, rotating beacon, plug in spotlight
Plug in spot light
Wireless remote
Power jack
Long handle tool storage




Page 2 of 2

*Total delivered price with training $69,101.00

Less trade-in FMC trailer jet ($2,000.00)

Balance after trade in $67,100.00

TERMS : DELIVERY : 90 to 120 days

This quote becomes a contract for delivery and payment of the merchandise listed below only when signed by
the customer or one of its officers.

COE EQUIPMENT, INC.
COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
CUSTOMER'S
NAME : Jason Bange

B Glasn Lo




EXHIBIT M

ORDINANCE NO. 1381

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE VII, CHAPTER 73 OF THE REVISED
CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR
COUNTY, ILLINOIS (TRAFFIC SCHEDULES)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1. TITLE VII, CHAPTER 73, SCHEDULE II, LIMITED PARKING, is
hereby amended to include:

Street — Side Location

S. Belleville St. — Both Sides From Apple Street To High St. two hour
parking 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, On
School Days.

W. Washington St. — Both Sides From S. Richland St. to S. Alton St. two
hour parking 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, On
School Days.

Hill Mine Rd. — South Side Illinois Central Railroad Right-of-way

to Illinois Highway 13.

SECTION 2. TITLE VII, CHAPTER 73, SCHEDULE II, LIMITED PARKING, is
hereby amended to delete:

Street — Side Location

W. Washington St. — Both Sides From 150 ft. East of Monre St. to S.
Richland St. two hour parking 8:00 AM

to 4:00 PM, On School Days.

PASSED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, ST. CLAIR COUNTY, AND APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT THIS
DAY OF , 2011.




AYES

ABSENT

Approved this day of

NAYS

ABSTAIN

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

, 2011

Raymond S. Danford, Village President

ATTEST:

Jerry Menard, Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Village Attorney



EXHIBIT N

Charlie Mattern

Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation
(Miller/Baker/Blaies)
Wednesday, April 20, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Public Property Committee was called to order at 6:30
p.m. on Wednesday, April 20, 2011, in the Municipal Center. Those in attendance
were Trustee Tony Miller, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Rita Baker, Village Clerk
Jerry Menard, Public Works Director Ron Dintelmann, Assistant Public Works
Director John Tolan, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing, Pool Manager Scott
Schulz and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: Bill Reichert.

POOL:
A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Pool renovation/referendum: Scott said the lifeguard certification has been

‘scheduled for May 24th. Scott will order the soda and Ron will order the chemicals

for the pool. The fence was vandalized and a quote is included in the packet with
different repair options. The committee agreed to option #3 which would replace a
40 foot section of the fence at a cost of $595.00. Ron said there is some roof
damage.

Bill Reichert was present to discuss the plans for the pool since the $550,000
pool referendum passed. Bill said since our previous discussion, there has been an
increase in construction costs of 2% but thinks the numbers will work. He did say
the renovation of the pool would include a new gutter system, demolition of old
deck and installation of a new deck, filters, relocate the piping and new pump
building._ The fence, kiddie pool, lighting and bath house will be taken out of the

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford V|LLAGE OF FREEB“RG Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

N TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 FAX: (618) 539-5590 FUBLIC SORRS DIRECTOR
S té:vz Sni;fﬁ Web Site: www.freeburg.com onald Dintelmann

. POLICE CHIEF
Tony Mill
R(i)tI; yB allcefr Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Seth Speiser Public Property Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

plans-to-bring-the-cost-of the-project-in-the-$500,000---$600,000-ran ge.Dennis
reminded Bill the Village has a DNR grant for $177,000 and would like to see the
kiddie pool back in the project and thinks it could be done with that additional
money and Bill agreed. Bill said when making decisions for the pool, he would like
to have them in alignment with the master plan for the pool for the future. He put
landscaping into the plan to help improve the looks of the pool. Scott said he would
like to see more shade for the residents and Julie suggested asking for a shade
structure for the current parks grant application. Bill will get Dennis some
suggestions on the shade structure. Bill will contact the Health Dept., on the bath
house to see what restrictions there are if any changes are made to the bath house.

Dennis talked to Edward Jones about the pool bond and told the committee,
they are working on it and should have something in place in 6 - 8 weeks.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Discussed above.

Street Committee Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 1 of 4

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

R
SREWY
©-<TRIRLTD-2




STREET:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of March 16, 2011 minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to
approve the February 16, 2011 minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Safe Routes to School: Dennis said this is moving along. He received an
email from Marsha Maller advising the environmental study is done and she is
working on scheduling an onsite meeting for the crosswalk.

3. Swipe Card Access: The doors have been ordered. Item can be taken off
the agenda.

4, 709 Saxony lane request for culvert: Nothing new.

5. Leaves/limb pickup: The guys are working on the drying beds and we should

be ready to go after that. The signs are in.

6. Welcome to Freeburg sign: Dennis will contact RuAnna Stumpf from IDOT to
set up a meeting for her to come out and decide on the spot for the sign. .

7. High school parking: This was discussed in Police Committee and Mel
suggested we extend the limited parking area on S. Belleville Street towards Apple
Street; extend the 2-hour parking from W. Washington to Alton Street and add 2-
hour parking on S. Belleville between Washington and High streets. Dennis will
write an ordinance. Item can be taken off the agenda.

8. W. Apple water issue: The culvert under the railroad will be worked on
tomorrow. Keeley Construction has requested our personnel be there when they do
the work since we have a water main in the immediate area.

9. Spring clean up: Ron said they did a great job and Dennis will send a letter

to_Waste_Management _thanking them for their efforts. Item can be taken off the

agenda: -

10. IDOT Traffic Signal Master Agreement: Dennis talked to IDOT and
questioned the $15,000 total compensation. IDOT advised that would be the
amount they receive over the ten-year agreement. Ron said the power is metered
and we would need to bill them for the power used. Any maintenance costs would
be split 50-50 between the Village and IDOT.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board the IDOT Traffic
Signal Master Agreement for approval and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

11. MFT: Five bids were received and Mike Maedge was low bid for the oil and
Funk was the low bid for the rock.

Street Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 2 of 4




Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board Mike Maedge
Trucking be approved as the low bid for Bituminous Materials HFE150 at a unit cost
of $2.0989 for a total of $39,354.38 and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board Verlan Funk
Truck Service be awarded the low bid for Seal Coat Aggregate CA16/CM16
Limestone at a unit cost of $10.10 for a total of $9,494.00; Crushed Stone CA6 at a
unit cost of $8.00 for a total of $4,000; and Crushed Stone CA11/CM11 at a unit
cost of $12.95 for a total of $3,885.00 and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

12. Tank Road: Dennis said the letter was sent and we have not received a
response.

A resident request for a speed bump at the entrance to the park was
discussed and approved. Also, Bruce Burk requested more, “no parking” signs be
posted along Hill Mine Road. Dennis did not find an ordinance that previously
addressed this area, so he will prepare one for the board meeting.

B. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Support the Troops Day in Freeburg: The committee agreed to the request.
Julie will prepare a proclamation for the board packet. Ron said they need to ask
the Legion about the use of the flags. Ron will check out the area they want to use
to see if we can get electric and water to it.

2. Memorial Day Ceremony: The Locklar-Smith American Legion requested to
use the Village Park on Saturday, May 28th to place the crosses in the park and to
hold their ceremony on Monday, May 30th.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board Locklar-Smith

American_Legion’s_request to_place_crosses in_the park on May 28th and hold the

Memorial-Day-Ceremony-on-Monday,—May-30,-2011-be-approved-and-Trustee-Mike —————-
Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried. .

3. Dan Sauzek’s Sidewalk Request: Ron said he has not checked prices recently

but believes concrete to be about $5.50 a foot. He said he would not be able to get

to this project until August. Tony said he has been asked by some residents for
sidewalks in other areas. We'll compile a list of requests to be done later this
summer.

Dennis said the high school is having street work done on Emily and Monroe
and Tim Pruett stopped by with the proposed plan to review. Dennis and Ron
looked over the plans and thinks the best solution would be for the Village to vacate
Richland from Apple, to include Emily Street over to S. Monroe back up to Apple,
and let the school do what they want. They both believe the plans would create a
drainage problem and Dennis said he would not be in favor of approving the

Street Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 3 of 4




proposed plan. Ron said we would also want to vacate the alley and retain a utility
easement. Dennis wants to review this with our lawyer to see if we can charge a

fee for vacating the street.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:55
p.m. and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried. ‘

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Street Committee Meeting
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT O

VILLAGE PRESIDENT v I L L A G E o F F R E E B u R G ]‘;g;ﬁ;z(;i;?rléINIST RATOR

Ray Danford

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER

. Bryan A. Vogel
Jerry Menard 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 y &
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  »  FAX:(618) 539-5590 ,
Mike Blaies . Ronald Dintelmann
. Web Site: www.freeburg.com
Steve Smith POLICE CHIEF
T(?ny Miller Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Rita Baker
Seth Speiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

COMMITTEE AS A WHOLE MEETING
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
8:00 p.m.

The Committee as a Whole Meeting was called to order at 8:05 p.m. on
Wednesday, April 20, 2011, by Mayor Ray Danford. Members present were Mayor
Ray Danford, Trustee Charlie Mattern, Trustee Steve Smith, Trustee Rita Baker,
Trustee Tony Miller, Trustee Seth Speiser, Trustee Mike Blaies, Chief of Police Mel
Woodruff, Public Works Director Ron Dintelmann, Assistant Public Works Director
John Tolan, Village Administrator Dennis Herzing and Office Manager Julie Polson.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of March 14, 2011 Minutes: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to
approve the March 14, 2011 minutes and Trustee Tony Miller seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried.

2. Budget/3- to 5-year plan: Dennis advised everyone has the latest version of
the proposed budget. He did nothing with the 3- to 5-year plan. That will be
updated once the budget has passed. Mayor Danford stated he would like an
executive session to discuss salaries and union contracts as they relate to the
budget.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
8:08 P.M.

S “Trustee Rita Baker-motioned to enter into Executive Session-at 8:08 p.m. to ——

discuss personnel, 5 ILCS, 120/2-(c)(1)a and collective - negotiating matters
between the public body and its employees or their representatives, 5 ILCS 120/2-
(c)(2) and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion
carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
9:23 P.M.

Trustee Steve Smith motioned to end Executive Session at 9:23 p.m. and
Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

Mayor Danford resumed the regular session of the Committee as a Whole meeting
at 9:24 p.m.

Committee as a Whole Meeting
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 1of 3

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

oo



Dennis provided an updated budget report which explained the adjustments made
to each fund. :

General Fund: Dennis said we hit our revenue and sales tax numbers.

Police Dept.: We bought a replacement police car out of last year's budget. We
received the insurance payment which will count as revenue in this year’s budget.
We have another $20,000 in the budget this year for a car. We may possibly buy a
used car for Mel and put his car into the rotation. Dennis also said we need to look
at in-car cameras since they are becoming the norm and not an option. They are
needed in order to get the court convictions. Dennis said we did budget $40,000
for the Cencom dispatching contract and said we received the bill and it was about
$6,000 less than anticipated. We took $5,000 of that and moved it over to in-car
cameras for a total of $12,000.

Sewer Dept.: We budgeted $60,000 for a new sewer machine and have decided to
do a lease/purchase agreement. We will only need $25,000 in that line item for the
next 3 years with a lease/purchase option.

Electric Dept.: Dennis said our actual sales increased by about $150,000. With
respect to the NESHAP expenditures, he had projected $475,000 but BHM&G has
completed about $95,000 so he reduced the expenditure to $380,000. He did keep
$475,000 coming out of reserves for the project because there may be other things
we want to do. He reduced the amount of the truck from $160,000 to $60,000
over a 3-year lease. We did not budget correctly for the arc flash study. It will be
changed to $50,000. Revenues for electric are projected to be about $100,000 but
that takes into account taking $475,000 from reserves or really $375,000.

Swimming Pool: No change.

To summarize shape of budget:
We are able to put $146,000 in water reserve; we had $10,000 in sewer but will

add $30,000 from the sewer machine; we will-have $100,000-in-electric-but-we-are

taking $475,000 out of reserves but that number will really be $375,000. Mike
asked if any money is being put into economic development and Dennis said we put
$1500 in 01-11-931. We also included money in the budget to handle the website
transfer, 01-111-539. There is $5,000 in the budget for mosquito spraying with an
additional $7500 in the sewer department and John thinks that will be sufficient.

Steve questioned the legacy rate in the electric rate ordinance that was
presented at the last board meeting. Dennis said Dean set the rates to match
Ameren’s rates. Dennis said if you look at the rates over the course of the year, it
comes out to about the same. We have ten customers that this special rate will
apply. Dennis said IMEA will monitor Ameren’s rates. Once they get rid of the
legacy rate, we will do the same. Tony asked why the Village doesn’t have a
special rate for all electric customers and Dennis said we don't have the capability
to do that. Steve asked for the ordinance to be placed back on the May 2nd
agenda. '

Committee as a Whole
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 2 of 3




Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board the FY2011-
2012 Operating Budget be approved and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion.
All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to recommend to the full Board the purchase of
a new sewer machine at a cost of $69,000 to be financed over a three-year
lease/purchase agreement and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the motion. All
voting aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
9:58 P.M.

Trustee Rita Baker motioned to enter into Executive Session at 8:08 p.m. to
discuss personnel, 5 ILCS, 120/2-(c)(1)a and Trustee Steve Smith seconded the
motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENDED
10:15 P.M.

Trustee Tony Miller motioned to end Executive Session at 10:15 p.m. and
Trustee Rita Baker seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS: None.
C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Bakerr motioned to adjourn at 10:15 p.m. and
Trustee Tony Miller seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

AY 4

Julie Polson,
Office Manager

Committee as a Whole
Wednesday, April 20, 2011
Page 3 of 3




EXHIBIT P

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Ray Danford v l L L AG E o F F R E E Bu RG Dennis Herzing
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER VILLAGE TREASURER
Jerry Menard Bryan A. Vogel
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Mike Blaies . Ronald Dintelmann
Steve Smith Web Site: www.freeburg.com

. POLICE CHIEF
Tony Mill )
R(i)tl;ll yBallce?r Melvin E. Woodruff, Jr.
Seth Speiser Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Charlie Mattern (Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision) Weilmuenster Law Group, P.C

(Speiser/Baker/Mattern)
Thursday, April 21, 2011 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 5:35
p.m. by Chairman Seth Speiser on Thursday, April 21, 2011, in the Freeburg
Municipal Center. Members attending were Chairman Seth Speiser, Trustee Charlie
Mattern, Trustee Rita Baker, Village Clerk Jerry Menard, Village Administrator Dennis
Herzing, Zoning Administrator Phil Borger and Office Manager Julie Polson. Plan
Commission Members Present: Steve Woodward, Dale Klohr, Sam Nold and Bill
Schwartz.

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Material Requirements on Commercial Buildings: Seth said we scheduled this
meeting to discuss the material requirements on commercial buildings with members
of the Plan Commission. He believes the ordinance did not pass because of some
problems with the list of materials that won't be allowed in the zoning districts listed
in the ordinance. A copy of the failed ordinance was provided to everyone. Dennis
said there is a concern about listing zoning districts where this ordinance may be
applied in areas that don’t need to be. Dennis suggested limiting the requirements to
only B-2 zoning district but that would create a problem area around Parrish where it
is zoned I-1. Charlie thought we were only looking at implementing this requirement
along Route 13/15. Dale thinks some of his questions should be answered by an
architect. For instance, he thinks there are many material components we are
eliminating that might be very attractive. Dale said you might have a problem if a
chain store/restaurant wanted to locate in Freeburg and had certain material
requirements that don’t match the proposed ordinance. Charlie thought we were

accepting the corporate standards for the chains coming in. Dennis said you can

consider anything now upon review of the Zoning Administrator. He suggested
language in the ordinance that would allow for exceptions and also said that we need
to leave it as simple as possible.

To keep it simple, we could implement the requirements on Route 13/15, apply
to the front of the building with the option for the zoning administrator to review each
request. Dennis would include if the applicant is not happy with the zoning -
administrator’s decision, he/she could take it to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Bill
Schwartz said it is not good to put the decision on one person. Dale asked if this
would apply to rehabbing an existing facility. That is taken care of in Exception #3.
Charlie suggested it could apply only if the rehab was expanded by a certain
percentage. Dennis said in our current building code, if a building is being remodeled
by more than 50%, it needs to be brought up to code. Steve Woodward said he would

. want it to be done for any change and not based on a percentage.

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Page 1 of 2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




The committee agreed to have Dennis re-write the ordinance with the following
revisions:

Under 155.311 first paragraph, it will read, “Any building, as defined in the
Building Code, which is located abutting Route 13/15 in the highway right-of-way,
shall have exterior finished walls and architectural design in accordance with the
requirements with the requirements of this Section.

(A)3. Other materials may be allowed upon review by the Zoning Board of
Appeals, (deleted Zoning Administrator);

Dennis will rework the language in paragraph 3 of the exceptions which would
exempt an existing building that had a building permit issued prior to the effective
date of this ordinance. It will also include language that would state any

reconstruction or alteration would need review by the Plan Commission and approved
by the Village Board.

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None.
D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Rita Baker motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:04 p.m. and
Trustee Charlie Mattern seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion carried.

&m; Prliovo
Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Thursday, April 21, 2011
Page 2 of 2




EXHIBIT O

2011 - 12 APPOINTMENTS

CURRENT
POSITION NAME APPOINTMENT
Treasurer Bryan Vogel Bryan Vogel
Administrator Dennis Herzing Dennis Herzing
Public Works Ron Dintelmann Ron Dintelmann
Director
Assistant Public John Tolan John Tolan
Works Director
Chief of Police Mel Woodruff Mel Woodruff
ESDA Coordinator | Gene Kramer Gene Kramer
Village Attorney Weilmuenster Law Group | Weilmuenster Law Group
PLAN Need to appoint one person
COMMISSION for a 1-year term
1.
2.
3.
BOARD OF Need to appoint one person
APPEALS to a 5-year term
1.

2 I -




